
City of Grand Island

Tuesday, December 04, 2007

Council Session Packet

City Council: Mayor:
Margaret Hornady

City Administrator:
Jeff Pederson

City Clerk:
RaNae Edwards

T
u

7:00:00 PM
Council Chambers - City Hall

100 East First Street

Tom Brown
Larry Carney
John Gericke
Peg Gilbert
Joyce Haase
Robert Meyer
Mitchell Nickerson
Bob Niemann
Kirk Ramsey
Jose Zapata

Call to Order

City of Grand Island City Council



A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS
Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for Future Agenda 
Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively without Council action, 
notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study session, notification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS
This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve time to speak. 
Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will be speaking.

MAYOR COMMUNICATION
This is an opportunity for the Mayor to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to the community.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Invocation - Pastor Sheri Lodel, Calvary Lutheran Church, 1304 North Custer 
Avenue

This is an open meeting of the Grand Island City Council. The City of Grand Island abides by the Open Meetings Act 
in conducting business. A copy of the Open Meetings Act is displayed in the back of this room as required by state 
law.

The City Council may vote to go into Closed Session on any agenda item as allowed by state law.

City of Grand Island City Council



Item G1
Approving Minutes of November 27, 2007 City Council Meeting
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: RaNae Edwards

City of Grand Island City Council



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA 
 

MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
November 27, 2007 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Grand Island, Nebraska was conducted in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 100 East First 
Street, on November 27, 2007. Notice of the meeting was given in The Grand Island 
Independent on November 21, 2007. 
 
Mayor Margaret Hornady called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The following City Council 
members were present: Councilmember’s Brown, Haase, Zapata, Nickerson, Gericke, Carney, 
Gilbert, Niemann, and Meyer. The following City Officials were present: City Administrator Jeff 
Pederson, City Clerk RaNae Edwards, Finance Director David Springer, City Attorney Dale 
Shotkoski, and Public Works Director Steve Riehle. 
 
INVOCATION was given by Reverend David McCreary, Faith United Methodist Church, 724 
West 12th Street followed by the PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 
MAYOR COMMUNICATION: Mayor Hornady acknowledged Community Youth Council 
members Laura Wirth and Amanda Calhoon and Board Member Adrian Velez. 
 
PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS: 
 
Presentation of Service Ward to Former Councilmember Fred Whitesides. The Mayor and City 
Council acknowledged Fred Whitesides with a plaque for his service to the citizen’s of Grand 
Island for the last 11 years. Mr. Whitesides was present to receive the plaque. 
 
Recognition of Cleo “Butch” Hurst, Grand Island Police Officer for 20 Years of Service with the 
City of Grand Island. The Mayor and City Council recognized Officer Cleo “Butch” Hurst for 
his 20 years of service with the City of Grand Island. Mentioned were several programs Officer 
Hurst had been involved with. Officer Hurst and his family were present for the recognition. 
 
SPECIAL ITEMS: 
 
Approving Appointment of Kirk Ramsey as City Councilmember for Ward 3. Mayor Hornady 
submitted the name of Kirk Ramsey for appointment as Councilmember to represent Ward 3. 
This appointment would fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Fred Whitesides. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Gericke to approve the appointment of Kirk Ramsey as City 
Councilmember for Ward 3. Upon roll call vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Administration of Oath of Office to Kirk Ramsey City Councilmember for Ward 3. City Clerk 
RaNae Edwards administered the Oath of Office to newly appointed Kirk Ramsey – Ward 3. 
 
ADJOURN TO BOARD OF EQUALIZATION: Motion by Gilbert, second by Nickerson, 
carried unanimously to adjourn to the Board of Equalization. 
 



Page 2, City Council Regular Meeting, November 27, 2007 
 
 
 

#2007-BE-8 – Consideration of Determining Benefits for Cost of Demolition of a House Located 
at 516 East First Street. Wes Nespor, City Attorney reported that Nebraska Law and the Grand 
Island City Code contained procedures for abating nuisances and assessing costs. Demolition of 
the house located at 516 East First Street was completed earlier this year through a District court 
order. The City Council in its’ capacity as the Board of Equalization was required to determine 
the benefits and levy of special assessments. Paul Briseno, Assistant to the City Administrator 
gave a PowerPoint presentation explaining the process the Problem Resolution Team (PRT) had 
taken to address this property. 
 
Motion by Nickerson, second by Zapata to approve Resolution #2007-BE-8. Upon roll call vote, 
all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Councilmember Meyer congratulated the PRT for the cleanup work on this property. 
 
RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION: Motion by Gilbert, second by Brown carried unanimously 
to return to Regular Session. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
Public Hearing Concerning a Generalized Redevelopment Plan for Redevelopment Area #7 as 
Blighted and Substandard. Chad Nabity, Regional Planning Director reported that property 
located one half mile east of Highway 281 and one half mile west of South Locust Street, 
between Schimmer Drive and Wildwood Drive referred to as Redevelopment Area #7 was 
declared blighted and substandard by council on September 28, 2007. The generalized 
redevelopment plan does not specifically approve any Tax Increment Financing (TIF) projects 
but sets the parameters for TIF projects in the redevelopment area focusing on public 
improvements to utility, drainage and transportation infrastructure. Marlan Ferguson, Economic 
Development President spoke in support. No further public testimony was heard. 
 
Public Hearing Concerning Change of Zoning for Lots 21 and 22, Nottingham Estates 
Subdivision Located North of Church Street and East of Hope Street from RD Residential 
Development to Amended RD Residential Development. Chad Nabity, Regional Planning 
Director reported that property located on the east side of Hope Street and north of Church Road 
was being considered for a zoning change to combine lots 21 and 22 of Nottingham Estates 
Subdivision to permit the construction of a duplex unit on the combined lots. No public  
testimony was heard. 
 
Public Hearing Concerning Proposed Amendments to Chapter 36 of the Grand Island City Code 
Relative to Hard Surfaced Parking, Performance Standard for Salvage Yards, and Addition of 
Parking Lots as a Permitted Principal Use in the B2, B3 and M3 Zoning District. Chad Nabity, 
Regional Planning Director reported that amendments were proposed regarding performance 
standard for Salvage Yards, addition of parking lots as a permitted use in the B2, B3 and M3 
Zoning Districts and Off-Street Parking requirements to modify parking lot surfacing 
requirements and clean up language relative to changes in zoning districts that were mad with the 
adoption of the Large Lot Residential Zone in 2004. No public testimony was heard. 
 
Public Hearing Concerning Acquisition and Conveyance of Property Located on the South 
Boundary Line of the Webb Road Soccer Field (Funk, LLC). Steve Paustian, Park and 



Page 3, City Council Regular Meeting, November 27, 2007 
 
 
 

Recreation Director reported that the City acquired property formerly known as the Webb 
Salebarn for future Cemetery development now being used as the Webb Road Soccer Field. A 
detention cell constructed on the southern border impacts the west end of the proposed land swap 
with Funk, LLC. No public testimony was heard. 
 
Public Hearing on Request of Munoz R. Rodriguez, Inc. dba Zona Rosa Nightclub, 611 East 4th 
Street for a Class “C” Liquor License. RaNae Edwards, City Clerk reported that an application had 
been received from Munoz R. Rodriguez, Inc. dba Zona Rosa Nightclub, 611 East 4th Street for a 
Class “C” Liquor License. Ms. Edwards presented the following exhibits for the record: application 
submitted to the Liquor Control Commission and received by the City on October 18, 2007; notice to 
the general public of date, time, and place of hearing published on November 17, 2007; notice to the 
applicant of date, time, and place of hearing mailed on October 18, 2007; along with Chapter 4 of the 
City Code. Staff recommended approval. Bill Francis, attorney for the applicant spoke in support. No 
further public testimony was heard. 
 
Public Hearing Concerning Acquisition of Utility Easement Located at 317 South Locust Street 
(Two Brothers, Inc.). Gary Mader, Utilities Director reported that acquisition of a utility 
easement located at 317 South Locust Street was needed in order to have access to install, 
upgrade, maintain, and repair power appurtenances, including lines and transformers. This 
easement would be used to provide a location for underground electric cable and a new 
padmount transformer to provide power to the expanded Acapulco Grocery. No public testimony 
was heard. 
 
RESOLUTION: 
 
Mayor Hornady mentioned Council needed to act on Resolution #2007-307 before approving the 
Ordinances as it related to Ordinance No. 9153. 
 
#2007-307 – Consideration of Approving Contract with IAFF. Brenda Sutherland, Human 
Resources Director reported that members of the City’s negotiating team and members of the 
IAFF negotiating team had been meeting since September and come to an agreement based on 
terms identified by the Commission of Industrial Relations (CIR). The proposed labor agreement 
will commence retroactively to October 1, 2007 and will remain in effect until September 30, 
2010. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Brown to approve Resolution #2007-307. Upon roll call vote, all 
voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Mayor Hornady and IAFF President Scott Kuehl signed the IAFF Labor Contact. 
 
ORDINANCES: 
 
Councilmember Gilbert moved “that the statutory rules requiring ordinances to be read by title 
on three different days be suspended and that ordinances numbered: 
 
 #9149 – Consideration of Assessments for Cost of Demolition of a House Located at 516 

East First Street 



Page 4, City Council Regular Meeting, November 27, 2007 
 
 
 

 #9150 – Consideration of Change of Zoning for Lots 21 and 22, Nottingham Estates 
Subdivision Located North of Church Street and East of Hope Street from RD 
Residential Development to Amended RD Residential Development 

 #9151 – Consideration of Proposed Amendments to Chapter 36 of the grand Island City 
Code Relative to Hard Surfaced Parking, Performance Standard for Salvage Yards, and 
Addition of Parking Lots as a Permitted Principal Use in the B2, B3 and M3 Zoning 
District 

 #9152 – Consideration of Conveyance of Property Located on the South Boundary Line 
of the Webb Road Soccer Field to Fund, LLC 

 #9153 – Consideration of Amending Salary Ordinance 
 
be considered for passage on the same day upon reading by number only and that the City Clerk 
be permitted to call out the number of these ordinances on first reading and then upon final 
passage and call for a roll call vote on each reading and then upon final passage.” 
Councilmember Zapata second the motion. Upon roll call vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Councilmember Nickerson wanted it clarified that Ordinance No. 9151 omitted cold roll asphalt. 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Carney to approve Ordinances #9149, #9150, #9151, #9152 and 
#9153. 
 
City Clerk:  Ordinances #9149 #9150, #9151, #9152, and #9153 on first reading. All those in 
favor of the passage of these ordinances on first reading, answer roll call vote. Upon roll call 
vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
City Clerk:  Ordinances #9149, #9150, #9151, #9152, and #9153 on final passage. All those in 
favor of the passage of these ordinances on final passage, answer roll call vote. Upon roll call 
vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Mayor: By reason of the roll call votes on first reading and then upon final passage, Ordinances 
#9149, #9150, #9151, #9152, and #9153 are declared to be lawfully adopted upon publication as 
required by law. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: Motion by Gilbert, second by Haase to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Upon roll call vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
Approving Minutes of November 13, 2007 City Council Regular Meeting. 
 
#2007-294 – Approving Final Plat and Subdivision Agreement for Nottingham Estates Second 
Subdivision. It was noted that Gregory W. Baker, President of Baker Development Company, 
owner had submitted the Final Plat and Subdivision Agreement for Nottingham Estates Second 
Subdivision located on a tract of land comprising all of Lots Twenty One (21) and Twenty Two 
(22), Nottingham Estates Subdivision consisting of approximately 0.174 acres for the purpose of 
creating 1 lot. 
 
#2007-295 – Approving Final Plat and Subdivision Agreement for Hwy 281 Estates Subdivision.  
It was noted that Funk Family, LLC, owners had submitted the Final Plat and Subdivision 
Agreement for Hwy 281 Estates Subdivision located on a tract of land comprising a part of the E 



Page 5, City Council Regular Meeting, November 27, 2007 
 
 
 

1/2 SE 1/4 of Section 24-11-10 located south of Old Highway 30, between U.S. Highway 281 
and Webb Road consisting of approximately 34.442 acres for the purpose of platting 2 lots and 
correcting the property boundaries between the City of Grand Island and Funk Family, LLC. 
 
#2007-296 – Approving Change Order No. 15 with Chief Construction of Grand Island, 
Nebraska for Law Enforcement Center for an Increase of $476.30 and a Revised Contingency 
Amount of $81,771.10. 
 
#2007-297 – Approving Lease Expansion for Multi-Function Copy Machines for the New Law 
Enforcement Center with Eakes Office Products of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of 
$22,117.20 for 60 Months. 
 
#2007-298 – Approving Bid Award for Law Enforcement Center Snow Removal Services with 
A-1 Snow Removal of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of $300.00 per hour for 24’ Foldup 
Box Blade; $120.00 per hour for Case Loader w/Box Blade; and $40.00 per load for Trucking if 
needed. 
 
#2007-299 – Approving Bid Award for Downtown Parking Lot Snow Removal Services for the 
2007/2008 Winter Season with A-1 Snow Removal of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of 
$45.00 per load for Trucks; $120.00 per hour for Front End Loaders/Tractors; and $300.00 per 
hour for Tractor w/Pull Blade. 
 
#2007-300 – Approving Bid Award for Wellfield Wells #1, #4, and #8 Enclosures with Steel 
Crafters, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of $53,399.00. 
 
#2007-301 – Approving Bid Award for Tree Trimming Contract #2008-TT-1 with Wright Tree 
Service of Des Moines, Iowa in an Amount of $72,400.00 for Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8; 
Sheffield Tree Service of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of $22,850.00 for Sections 2, 9 
and 11; Asplundh Tree Expert of Fairfax, Iowa in an Amount of $21,627.00 for Sections 3 and 
10 and Tom’s Tree Service of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of $17,100.00 for Section 
12. 
 
#2007-302 – Approving Award of Gas Supply Contract between the City of Grand Island, 
Utilities Department and ONEOK for a Monthly Demand Charge of $14,600.00. 
 
#2007-303 – Approving Acquisition of Utility Easement Located at 317 South Locust Street 
(Two Brothers, Inc.) 
 
#2007-304 – Approving Acquisition of Property Located on the South Boundary Line of the 
Webb Road Soccer Field from Funk Family, LLC. 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
#2007-305 – Consideration of Generalized Redevelopment Plan for Redevelopment Area #7 as 
Blighted and Substandard. Chad Nabity, Regiona l Planning Director reported this item related to 
the aforementioned Public Hearing. 
 



Page 6, City Council Regular Meeting, November 27, 2007 
 
 
 

Motion by Gilbert, second by Haase to approve Resolution #2007-305. Upon roll call vote, all 
voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
#2007-306 – Consideration of Approving Request of Munoz R. Rodriguez, Inc. dba Zona Rosa 
Nightclub, 611 East 4th Street for a Class “C” Liquor License and Liquor Manager Designation 
for Elsy Ramos, 243 South Sycamore. RaNae Edwards, City Clerk reported this item related to 
the aforementioned Public Hearing and included the request from Elsy Ramos, 243 South 
Sycamore for Liquor Manager Designation. 
 
Motion by Nickerson, second by Brown to approve Resolution #2007-306. Upon roll call vote, 
all voted aye. Motion adopted. 
 
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS: 
 
Motion by Brown, second by Haase to approve the Claims for the period of November 14, 2007 
through November 27, 2007, for a total amount of $4,939,104.32. Motion adopted unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:   The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
RaNae Edwards 
City Clerk 



Item G2
#2007-308 - Approving Coal Freight Transportation Contract 
between Union Pacific Railroad and Grand Island Utilities
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: Gary R. Mader; Wesley Nespor

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From:  Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
   Dale Shotkoski, City Attorney 
 
Meeting:  December 4, 2007 
 
Subject: Coal Freight Transportation Contract between Union 

Pacific Railroad and the City of Grand Island Utilities 
 
Item #’s:  G-2 
 
Presenter(s): Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
 

Background  
 
The current coal contract with the Union Pacific Railroad (UP) expires on December 31, 
2007. The current contract was for a three year term. UP was asked to provide price 
quotations for continued service to move coal from the Wyoming coal fields to the Platte 
Generating Station Power Plant at Grand Island. UP provided a proposal with a number 
of options for future freight service. 
 

Discussion 
 

Unlike the current contract, the railroad has declared that the current offers for future 
freight service are “Confidential”. The confidential proposals incorporate Union Pacific 
standard conditions for service, referred to as Circular 113 and Circular 6603. Those 
publications are not confidential and can be accessed on the internet. The confidential 
proposals from UP and the public information Circulars are provided to Council under 
separate cover to honor the Union Pacific Confidentiality. 
 

Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may: 
 

1. Move to approve  
2. Refer the issue to a Committee 
3. Postpone the issue to future date 
4. Take no action on the issue 



Recommendation 
 

City Administration’s recommendation is included in the confidential information 
package provided to Council. 
 

Sample Motion 
 

Move to approve the Coal Freight Transportation contract with Union Pacific Railroad. 



 
Approved as to Form ¤ ___________ 
November 29, 2007 ¤  City Attorney  

 R E S O L U T I O N    2007-308 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City's current coal transportation contract with the Union Pacific Railroad 
Company expires on December 31, 2007; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in lieu of renewing such contract, Union Pacific Railroad Company has 
extended a proposal that will require use of UP Circular 113 and Circular 6603; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Union Pacific Railroad Company has declared that current offers for future 
freight service are “confidential”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has reviewed the UPPR proposal and UP Circular 113 and 
Circular 6603. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the UPPR proposal requiring the use of UP 
Circulars 113 and 6603 is hereby approved for the transportation of coal to the Platte Generating Station 
and city staff is authorized to complete the negotiations of the contract in the proposal. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute the final negotiated agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad Company on behalf of the City of 
Grand Island. 

 
 - - - 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, December 4, 2007. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________________ 
       Margaret Hornady, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 



Item G3
#2007-309 - Approving Change Order #1 - NAES Turbine 
Services - Turbine Generator Inspection & Repair - Platte 
Generating Station
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: Gary R. Mader; Wesley Nespor

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From: Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
Meeting: December 4, 2007  
 
Subject: NAES Turbine Services - Turbine Generator Inspection 

and Repair Contract - Change Order #1 
 
Item #’s: G-3 
 
Presenter(s): Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
 

Background  
 

Prior to the major overhaul and maintenance outage at Platte Generating Station this fall, 
plant staff developed an extensive specification and received bids for major repairs and 
technical inspection to be done on the turbine generator. The repair specifications were 
based on known problems found from visual inspections, instrument tests, and the 
Turbine Generator’s operating history. The specifications also included additional testing 
and inspections to be done during the overhaul. The components to be tested during the 
outage included; bearings, steam nozzles, turbine rotor blades, and generator parts that 
cannot be accessed until the unit is off- line to allow access. NAES Turbine Services was 
awarded the contract for the turbine generator inspection and repair on May 22, 2007, in 
the amount of $443,072.00. 
 

Discussion 
 

The testing and inspection of the turbine generator after unit shut down found a number 
of problems not known at the time the original repair specifications were developed. It 
was expected that disassembly and inspection of the turbine generator would reveal wear 
not specifically known when the overhaul began. The level of additional work at this 
outage is not unusual and is comparable to previous major overhauls. Additional repair 
included: 
§ Erosion damage repair on turbine stages 10 and 11 stationary nozzles and stage 10 

turbine wheel. ($25,950) 
§ Turbine Stage 10 seal strip erosion repair. ($2,800) 
§ Turbine #3 bearing oil deflector was worn beyond factory specifications for fit. 

($1,500) 



§ The original project scope specification stated a 30 day duration. That duration 
was extended due to the need to make repairs to the main turbine inlet valves. 
($29,488) 

§ Early in the outage, the generator was found to have loose stator wedging. Bids 
were taken, and the contract for repair was awarded at the Council meeting of 
October 23, 2007. This repair work requires electrical testing be done after 
completion, to assure proper function of the generator. The test is the 
Electromagnetic Core Imperfection Detection (EL CID).  That test was done by 
the generator repair contractor. It was also included in this general inspection 
contract as a matter of routine testing during a major maintenance outage. The El 
CID test is deleted from this contract. (Credit of $3,000) 

 
The total net amount of the required additional work is $56,738.00 for a final contract 
amount of $499,810.00. 
 

Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may: 
 

1. Move to approve 
2. Refer the issue to a Committee 
3. Postpone the issue to future date 
4. Take no action on the issue 
 

Recommendation 
 
City Administration recommends authorizing Change Order #1 to the Turbine Generator 
Inspection and Repair Contract at the Platte Generating Station for an addition to the 
contract price of $56,738.00. 
 

Sample Motion 
 
Move to approve Change Order #1 in the amount of $56,738.00 to the Turbine Generator 
Inspection and Repair Contract with NAES Turbine Services.  



TO: NAES Turbine Services
P.O. Box 94274
Seattle WA 98124-6574

PROJECT: Turbine Generator Inspection and Repair Contract Change Order - Platte Generating Station

You are hereby directed to make the following change in your contract:

1 Additional payment per the attached spreadsheet.

ADD:

The original Contract Sum $443,072.00

Previous Change Order Amounts -$                  

The Contract Sum is increased by this Change Order 56,738.00$        

The Contract Sum is decreased by this Change Order $      

The total modified Contract Sum to date 499,810.00$      

Approval and acceptance of this Change Order acknowledges understanding and agreement that the 
cost and time adjustments included represent the complete values arising out of and/or incidental to the 
work described therein. 

APPROVED: CITY OF GRAND ISLAND

By:_________________________________ Date  ________________________

Attest: ______________________________ _____________________________
Approved as to Form, City Attorney

ACCEPTED: NAES Turbine Services

By: _________________________________ Date  _________________________

$56,738.00

Change Order #1



 
Approved as to Form ¤ ___________ 
November 30, 2007 ¤  City Attorney  

 R E S O L U T I O N    2007-309 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 22, 2007, by Resolution 2007-115, the City of Grand Island 
awarded the bid for Turbine Generator Inspection and Repair to NAES Turbine Services, of Seattle, 
Washington; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that modifications to the work to be performed by 
NAES Turbine Services, are necessary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such modifications have been incorporated into Change Order No. 1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the result of such modification will increase the contract amount by 
$56,738.00 for a revised contract price of $499,810.00. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Mayor be, and hereby is, authorized and 
directed to execute Change Order No. 1 between the City of Grand Island and NAES Turbine Services, of 
Seattle, Washington to provide the modification set out as follows: 
 
Erosion Damage Repair on Turbine Stages 10 and 11 Stationary Nozzles  
      and Stage 10 Turbine Wheel............................................................................................ $25,950.00 
Turbine Stage 10 Seal Strip Erosion Repair .................................................................................2,800.00 
Turbine #3 Bearing Oil Deflector Repair .....................................................................................1,500.00 
Extension of Scope of Project to include needed Repairs to the Main Turbine Inlet Valves..............29,488.00 
Deletion of El CID Test .......................................................................................................... -3,000.00 
Total .................................................................................................................................. $56,738.00 
 

 
 - - - 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, December 4, 2007. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________________ 

Margaret Hornady, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 



Item G4
#2007-310 - Approving Change Order #1 - WS Industrial Service, 
Inc. - Outage Cleaning Service - Platte Generating Station
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: Gary R. Mader; Wesley Nespor

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From: Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
Meeting: December 4, 2007  
 
Subject: W-S Industrial Services, Inc. - Outage Cleaning Contract 

- Change Order #1 
 
Item #’s: G-4 
 
Presenter(s): Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
 

Background  
 

Coal burning power plants produce ash and slag such that the boiler, hot gas ducting, 
precipitator, chimney, and ash handling systems must be cleaned before inspection and 
repair work can be done. Contractors specializing in this type of work utilize large 
equipment to grit blast or high pressure wash surfaces, and large vacuum systems to 
move the large volumes of waste materials generated. 
 
Specifications were prepared and bids received prior to the overhaul outage at Platte 
Generating Station this fall. W-S Industrial Services, Inc., was awarded the contract for 
Outage Cleaning Services. The award was made at the August 28, 2007 Council meeting, 
in the amount of $80,787.00. 
 

Discussion 
 

After shut down and cool down, plant staff gained access to areas in the boiler, ash 
handling systems, and chimney, and found conditions that needed closer inspection. The 
only way to achieve much of this inspection is to clean the surfaces with high pressure 
wash and/or grit blasting, and remove the resulting waste material. W-S Industrial was 
on-site with the large equipment needed to do the clean up in a time frame to meet the 
outage schedule. A detailed description of the specific needs is attached. The total cost of 
the additional repair work is $66,340 plus tax at 7% for a total Change Order of 
$70,983.81, and a final contract cost of $151,770.81. 
 

 
 



Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may: 
 

1. Move to approve. 
2. Refer the issue to a Committee. 
3. Postpone the issue to future date. 
4. Take no action on the issue. 

 
Recommendation 

 
City Administration recommends authorizing Change Order #1 to the Outage Cleaning 
Services Contract at the Platte Generating Station with W-S Industrial Services, Inc., in 
the amount of $70,983.81, and a resulting total contract amount of $151,770.81. 
 

Sample Motion 
 
Move to approve Change Order #1 to the contract with W-S Industrial Services, Inc., for 
Outage Cleaning Services in the amount of $70,983.81, for a revised total contract 
amount of $151,770.81. 



W-S Industrial 
Detailed Change Order Descriptions 

 
 
§ Economizer Re-Vacuum  ($6,440) 

With the Superheater Replacement Project underway directly above the boiler 
economizer section, debris collected on the economizer, subsequent to the initial boiler 
clean. 
 

§ Ash Silo Vacuum  ($7,840) 
In order to inspect the Ash Silo Interior Welds, all ash needed to be cleaned from the silo. 

 
§ Boiler Penthouse Vacuum  ($9,380) 

Repairs were needed in the boiler penthouse.  In order to ensure effective repairs, the area 
required cleaning. 

 
§ Chimney Wet Vacuum  ($2,240) 

The chimney was cleaned, inspected, and repaired.  Inspection revealed significant ash 
buildup inside the stack, which required high pressure water washing in order to perform 
an effective visual inspection.  This process yields a wet ash slurry at the stack base, 
which is removed continuously during the water wash. 

 
§ Circulating Water Screen Grit Blast ($1,256) 

The condenser circulating water pump inlet screens were significantly rusted.  This 
oxidation increases the screen/pump differential pressure.  It was decided to mechanically 
clean the screens. 
 

§ Boiler Backpass Clean  ($36,155) 
The boiler back-pass was vacuumed on three different occasions: 
ü Upon unit shutdown for inspection and prior to the planned superheater 

replacement project commencing 
ü After old superheater elements were removed  
ü Prior to startup to remove and construction and repair debris 

 
§ Total Material Costs  ($3,029) 

The materials used by W-S Industrial Services: 
ü Grit material for blasting 
ü Consumable corrugated piping 

 
 
 

TOTAL W-S INDUSTRIAL ADDERS:  $66,340.00 
 



TO: W-S Industrial Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 461085
Papillion, NE 68046-1085

PROJECT: Outage Cleaning Services Contract Change Order - Platte Generating Station

You are hereby directed to make the following change in your contract:

1 Additional payment per the attached spreadsheet.

ADD:

The original Contract Sum $80,787.00

Previous Change Order Amounts -$                  

The Contract Sum is increased by this Change Order 70,983.81$        

The Contract Sum is decreased by this Change Order $      

The total modified Contract Sum to date 151,770.81$      

Approval and acceptance of this Change Order acknowledges understanding and agreement that the 
cost and time adjustments included represent the complete values arising out of and/or incidental to the 
work described therein. 

APPROVED: CITY OF GRAND ISLAND

By:_________________________________ Date  ________________________

Attest: ______________________________ _____________________________
Approved as to Form, City Attorney

ACCEPTED: W-S INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

By: _________________________________ Date  _________________________

$70,983.81

Change Order #1



 
Approved as to Form ¤ ___________ 
November 30, 2007 ¤  City Attorney  

 R E S O L U T I O N    2007-310 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 28, 2007, by Resolution 2007-201, the City of Grand Island 
awarded the bid for an Outage Cleaning Contract to W-S Industrial Services, Inc., of Papillion, Nebraska; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that modifications to the work to be performed by W-
S Industrial Services, Inc., are necessary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such modifications have been incorporated into Change Order No. 1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the result of such modification will increase the contract amount by 
$70,983.81 for a revised contract price of $151,770.81. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Mayor be, and hereby is, authorized and 
directed to execute Change Order No. 1 between the City of Grand Island and W-S Industrial Services, 
Inc., of Papillion, Nebraska to provide the modification set out as follows: 
 
Economizer Re-Vacuum......................................................................................................... $6,440.00 
Ash Silo Vacuum.....................................................................................................................7,840.00 
Boiler Penthouse Vacuum .........................................................................................................9,380.00 
Chimney Wet Vacuum .............................................................................................................2,240.00 
Circulating Water Screen Grit Blast............................................................................................1,256.00 
Boiler Backpass Clean ............................................................................................................ 36,155.00 
Total Material Cost ..................................................................................................................3,029.00 
Tax........................................................................................................................................4,643.81 
Total.................................................................................................................................. $70,983.81 
 

 
 - - - 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, December 4, 2007. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________________ 

Margaret Hornady, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 



Item G5
#2007-311 - Approving Change Order #1 - Moorhead Machinery 
& Boiler Company - Horizontal Superheater Repair - Platte 
Generating Station
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: Gary R. Mader; Wesley Nespor

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From: Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
Meeting: December 4, 2007  
 
Subject: Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company - Horizontal 

Superheater Repair Contract - Change Order #1 
 
Item #’s: G-5 
 
Presenter(s): Gary R. Mader, Utilities Director 
 
 

Background  
 

Prior to the major overhaul and maintenance outage at Platte Generating Station this fall, 
plant staff developed specifications and received bids for major repairs to be done on the 
boiler superheater and rear furnace wall. The repair specifications were based on known 
problems found from visual inspections, at the short outage last spring, and plant 
operating history. The specifications included replacing the worn boiler tubes on the 
superheater and rear backpass wall. Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company was 
awarded the contract for the Horizontal Superheater Repair at the Council Meeting of 
May 3, 2006 in the amount of $1,032,029.00. The next low bid price for the original 
contract was $1,816,277.00. 
  

Discussion 
 

The testing and inspection of the high temperature, internal areas of the boiler after unit 
shut down found a number of problems not known at the time the original repair 
specifications were developed. The problems included several horizontal superheater tube 
attachments, alignment bars, spacers, and clips that were eroded beyond repair, boiler 
tube erosion and failing refractory inside the boiler. A more detailed description of the 
specific needed repairs is attached.   
 
The additional work required to accomplish the repairs was necessary to restore Platte 
Generating Station to a condition to operate reliably for the five year interval between 
major overhauls. The total cost of the additional repair work is $119,938 plus 7% tax for 
a total change of $128,333.66, and a final contract cost of $1,160,362.66. 

 
 



Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may: 
 

1. Move to approve 
2. Refer the issue to a Committee 
3. Postpone the issue to future date 
4. Take no action on the issue 

 
Recommendation 

 
City Administration recommends authorizing Change Order #1 to the Horizontal 
Superheater Repair Contract at the Platte Generating Station for an addition to the 
contract price of $128,333.66. 
 

Sample Motion 
 
Move to approve Change Order #1 to the contract for Horizontal Superheater Repair with 
Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company. 



Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company 
Detailed Change Order Descriptions 

 
 
§ Corten Plate at Backpass Front Wall  ($23,200) 

An area of the boiler backpass front wall was found to have sootblower erosion.  Sootblower 
erosion is a boiler tube failure mechanism which may jeopardize reliability.  This situation was 
unknown at the time of the repair contract.  It was not included in the original repair scope.  To 
mitigate tube erosion, a corten steel plate was welded to protect the section of boiler wall tubing 
being eroded by soot blower operation. 

 
§ Refractory Dam at Backpass  ($23,400) 

The boiler backpass rear wall refractory dam was found cracked and eroded to the point of 
needing repair.  The refractory dam ensures proper gas flow and heat transfer in that section of 
the boiler.  Neglecting repair at this time would jeopardize reliability. 

 
§ Furnace Tube Samples ($10,200) 

Boiler tube samples are periodically evaluated by an independent laboratory to ensure boiler 
water chemistry is correct and effective.  Boiler tubes are cut from the boiler at various locations 
and the internal surfaces are inspected and tested.  The contractor replaced the boiler tubes taken 
for testing. 

 
§ HSH Hanger Tube U-Bolt Rubs - 20 Pad Welds  ($810) 

Twenty of the horizontal superheater hanger tubes were found to be worn at their U-bolt 
fasteners.  These rubs decrease the tube thickness which jeopardizes reliability.  Tubes eroded to 
less than 75% of their original thickness are repaired by laying on weld to restore thickness.  This 
process is referred to as pad welding. 

 
§ Backpass Front Wall Tubes – 23 Pad Welds  ($7,425) 

Twenty-three of the backpass front wall tubes were found to have substantial sootblower erosion.  
Weld was laid on to restore tube thickness. 

 
§ Backpass Rear Wall Tubes above overlaid wall – 16 Pad Welds  ($5,168) 

Sixteen of the backpass rear wall tubes were found to have sootblower erosion.   
 
§ HSH Top Bundle – Procure and install six superheater tube bends  ($22,300) 

Six of the tubes in the Horizontal Superheater (HSH) were found to have serious sootblower 
erosion.    Industry and insurance standards recommend that tubes eroded to less than 50% of 
their design thickness be replaced rather than pad welded.  Moorhead Mechanical was already on-
site performing other repairs requiring these skills. 

 
§ HSH existing tubes – 45 Pad Welds  ($14,535) 

Forty-five horizontal superheater (HSH) tubes were found to have sootblower erosion. 
 
§ HSH existing tubes Hanger Clip/Tube Spacer Installation  ($12,900) 

Several horizontal superheater tube attachments were found eroded and worn.  Tube attachments, 
such as alignment bars, spacers, and clips, ensure proper tube alignment and to control movement 
as the boiler operates.  The contractor replaced and/or repaired the alignment and supporting 
hardware on the superheater. 
 
 

TOTAL OF ADDITIONAL WORK  $119,938.00 
 



TO: Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company
3477 University Avenue N.E.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55418

PROJECT: Horizontal Superheater Repair Contract Change Order - Platte Generating Station

You are hereby directed to make the following change in your contract:

1 Additional payment per the attached spreadsheet.

ADD:

The original Contract Sum $1,032,029.00

Previous Change Order Amounts -$                  

The Contract Sum is increased by this Change Order 128,333.66$      

The Contract Sum is decreased by this Change Order $      

The total modified Contract Sum to date 1,160,362.66$   

Approval and acceptance of this Change Order acknowledges understanding and agreement that the 
cost and time adjustments included represent the complete values arising out of and/or incidental to the 
work described therein. 

APPROVED: CITY OF GRAND ISLAND

By:_________________________________ Date  ________________________

Attest: ______________________________ _____________________________
Approved as to Form, City Attorney

ACCEPTED: MOORHEAD MACHINERY & BOILER COMPANY

By: _________________________________ Date  _________________________

$128,333.66

Change Order #1



 
Approved as to Form ¤ ___________ 
November 29, 2007 ¤  City Attorney  

 R E S O L U T I O N    2007-311 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 2, 2006, by Resolution 2006-128, the City of Grand Island awarded 
the bid for the Horizontal Superheater Repair to Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company, of Minneapolis, 
Minnesota; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that modifications to the work to be performed by 
Moorhead Machinery & Boiler Company, are necessary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such modifications have been incorporated into Change Order No. 1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the result of such modification will increase the contract amount by 
$128,333.66 for a revised contract price of $1,160,362.66. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Mayor be, and hereby is, authorized and 
directed to execute Change Order No. 1 between the City of Grand Island and Moorhead Machinery & 
Boiler Company, of Minneapolis, Minnesota to provide the modification set out as follows: 
 
Corten Plate at Backpass Front Wall ...................................................................................... $23,200.00 
Refractory Dam at Backpass................................................................................................... 23,400.00 
Furnace Tube Samples ........................................................................................................... 10,200.00 
HSH Hanger Tube U-Bolt Rubs – 20 Pad Welds .............................................................................810.00 
Backpass Front Wall Tubes – 23 Pad Welds ...............................................................................7,425.00 
Backpass Rear Wall Tubes above Overlaid Weld – 16 Pad Welds ..................................................5,168.00 
HSH Top Bundle – Procure and Install Six Superheater Tube Bends ............................................ 22,300.00 
HSH Existing Tubes – 45 Pad Welds ....................................................................................... 14,535.00 
HSH Existing Tubes Hanger Clip/Tube Spacer Installation .......................................................... 12,900.00 
Tax........................................................................................................................................8,395.66 
Total.................................................................................................................................. 128,333.66 
 

 
 - - - 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, December 4, 2007. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________________ 

Margaret Hornady, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 



- 2 - 
  

RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 



Item G9
#2007-315 - Approving Authorization for Emergency Sanitary 
Sewer Repair East of the Wet Well at the Waste Water Treatment 
Plant
 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007
Council Session

City of Grand Island

Staff Contact: Steven P. Riehle, City Engineer/Public Works Direc

City of Grand Island City Council



Council Agenda Memo  
 
From:  Steven P. Riehle, Public Works Director 
 
Meeting:  December 4, 2007 
 
Subject: Approving Authorization for Emergency Sanitary Sewer 

Repair at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 
Item #’s:  G-9 
 
Presenter(s): Steve Riehle, Public Works Director 
 
 

Background  
 

The Wastewater Division of the Grand Island Public Works Department is performing 
emergency repairs to a section of 21"' reinforced concrete sanitary sewer process pipe at 
the plant that failed on Wednesday, November 21st. The concrete pipe serves in-plant 
processes and is essential to the operation of the Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
 

Discussion 
 

The cost of the work is expected to exceed $20,000, therefore we are requesting 
permission to use the emergency procurement procedures as outlined in Section 27-13 of 
the City Code. The Diamond Engineering Company of Grand Island, Nebraska was hired 
by means of a purchase order to perform the necessary repairs to the sanitary sewer pipe. 
Contact was made with O'Hara Plumbing and Starostka Group. Both were unable to 
schedule their crews thus they declined to perform the work. The contractor will be paid 
based on time and materials actually incorporated into the repair work. 
 

Alternatives 
 
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may: 
 

1. Move to approve 
2. Refer the issue to a Committee 
3. Postpone the issue to future date 
4. Take no action on the issue 

 



Recommendation 
 
City Administration recommends that the Council approve use of the City's emergency 
procurement procedures and pass a resolution authorizing The Diamond Engineering 
Company of Grand Island, Nebraska to perform the repairs. 
 

Sample Motion 
 
Move to approve the use of emergency procurement procedures and authorize The 
Diamond Engineering Company of Grand Island, Nebraska to perform the repairs. 



 
Approved as to Form ¤ ___________ 
November 30, 2007 ¤  City Attorney  

 R E S O L U T I O N    2007-315 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Waste Water Division of the Public Works Department needed  
emergency sanitary sewer repairs for the sanitary sewer process pipe east of the Wet Well at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the estimated cost is expected to exceed $20,000.00 (actual cost based on 
time and materials); and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Diamond Engineering Company of Grand Island, Nebraska, has been 
requisitioned to do said repairs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, two other contractors were contacted and were not able to respond 
immediately. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that an emergency existed and that the sanitary sewer 
repair for the sanitary sewer process pipe east of the Wet Well at the Wastewater Treatment Plant by the 
Diamond Engineering Company of Grand Island, Nebraska, with an estimated cost to exceed $20,000.00 
is hereby approved. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the purchase order for such project on behalf of the 
City of Grand Island is hereby ratified. 
 

 
 - - - 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, December 4, 2007. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________________ 

Margaret Hornady, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk 
















